DAVIS, CHENEY & CHIPMAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

&8 MAIN STREET

WENDELL DAVIS DANBURY, CONNECTICUT 08810 TELEPHONE
THOMAS L.CHENEY 748-928|
DAVID R. CHIPMAN AREA CODE 203
JOHN BRADLEY TYLER MAIL A—oT:mass
JOHN M. DILLMAN MarCh 22' 1967 P. 0. Box 525

Hon. Leo Carroll

First Selectman

Town Hall

Ridgefield, Conn. 06877

Dear Mr. Carroll:

I have been informed by Mr. Lawrence that he will be
out of the country from April 6th through April 24th. As you
will remember, his option to the Town of Ridgefield expires on
May 1lst. Mr. Lawrence's absence should occasion no difficulty
if the Town elects to go forward; if the option is exercised
prior to May lst and a down payment made, closing can take
place thereafter.

Sincerely,
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CC: Mr. James F. Lawrence
Nicholas B. Eddy, Esqg.



